From: Exolum Pipeline System Ltd

To: PlanningPolicy

Subject: RE: Consultation on the Hungerford Neighbourhood Plan (Regulation 16 Consultation)
Date: 07 April 2025 09:25:38

Attachments: Hungerford EXOLUM PLAN V2.pdf

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Sirs

Thank you for your email to Exolum Pipeline System Ltd dated 04 April 2025 regarding the above. Please find
attached a plan of our client’s apparatus. We would ask that you contact us if any works are in the vicinity of
the Exolum pipeline or alternatively go to www.Isbud.co.uk, our free online enquiry service.

Kind regards

Kerrie Holland

Kind Regards,
Exolum Pipeline System Ltd

This e-mail message is confidential and for the use of the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee it must be deleted.
Internet e-mails are not secure and we do not accept responsibility for changes made to the message.


http://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/Aso8CkZKMir4x5EsVhBcGV9Dz?domain=lsbud.co.uk
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